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CIF012622PW15

Louisville Metro Council City Agency Request
"= Neighborhood Development Fund (NDF)
X Capital Infrastructure Fund (CIF)
Municipal Aid Program (MAP)
Paving Fund (PAV)
[ Primary Sponsor: Councilman Kevin Triplett |

| Amount: $25,000 Date: November 29, 2021 |

Description of program/project including public purpose, additional funding sources,

location of project/program and any external grantee(s):
District 15 request approval for $25,000 for funding of a study for a new sidewalk along the eastern

side of Manslick Rd from Bluegrass to Gagel Ave.

City Agency: Public Works and Assets
Contact Person: Steve Kurowsky

Agency Phone: 502-574-3321

I have reviewed this request for an expenditure of city tax dollars, and have
determined the funds will be used for a public purpose and have the attached
documentation from the receiving department concerning the project/expenditure.

15 e [ N fret—  $25000 Nov 29, 2021
District # Cbu}ﬁil Member Signature Amount Date
7
Approved by:
Appropriations Committee Chairman Date
Clerk’s Office & OMB Use Only:
Request Amount: Amended Amount:

Reference #: __ CIF01262PW15 To OMB:

Budget Revision #:

Account #:

To Project Manager: Completion Date:
Actual Cost: Funds Returned:
Revised May 2016
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~ NDF, CIF, MAP OR PAV INTERAGENCY CHECKLIST

Interagency Name: Public Works and Assets
Program/Project Name: Sidewalk Study Manslick Road
Yes/No/NA

Request Form: Is the Request Signed by all Council Member(s)

Appropriating Funding? Yes

Request Form: If matching funds are to be used, are they disclosed with

account numbers in the request form description? NA

Request Form: If matching funds are to be used, does the amount of

the request exclude the matching fund amount? NA
Request Form: If other funds are to be used for this project, are they

disclosed with account numbers in the request form description? ~ NA

 Funding Source: If CIF is being requested, does Metro Louisville
own/will own the real estate, building or equipment? If not, the “NA. Yes
- funding source is probably NDF. '

Funding Source: If CIF is being requested, does the project have a useful
life of more than one year? If not, the funding source is probably NDF. - NA_Yes

- Ordinance Required: Is the NDF request to a Metro Agency greater than
$5,000? If so, an ordinance is required. Yes_ NA

Ordinance Required: Is the request a transfer from NDF to cost center? ’
If so, is the amount given for the fiscal year $25,000 or less? NA

Supporting Documentation: Does the attachment include a valid

estimate and description of cost? Yes

Submitted by: shughes Date: Nov 29, 20

Revised May 2016
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Gmail - FW: Sidewalk https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=2bect33317& view=pté& search=...

Gmﬁll Susan Hughes <swhughes11@gmail.com>

FW: Sidewalk

3 messages

Hughes, Susan <Susan.Hughes@]louisvilleky.gov> Mon, Nov 22, 2021 at 9:47 PM

To: "swhughes11@gmail.com" <swhughes11@gmail.com>

From: Kurowsky, Steve M. <steve kurowsky@louisvilleky.gov>

Sent: Thursday, November 18, 2021 12:20 PM

To: Luckett, Daniel R <Daniel. Luckett@louisvilleky.gov>

Cc: Brown, Jeffrey E <Jeffrey. Brown@louisvilleky.gov>; Hughes, Susan <Susan.Hughes@louisvilleky.gov>

Subject: RE: Sidewalk

Yes sir !

From: Luckett, Daniel R <Daniel. Luckett@louisvilleky.gov>

Sent: Thursday, November 18, 2021 11:53 AM

To: Kurowsky, Steve M. <steve kurowsky@louisvilleky.gov>

Cc: Brown, Jeffrey E <Jeffrey. Brown@louisvilleky.gov>; Hughes, Susan <Susan.Hughes@louisvilleky.gov>

Subject: RE: Sidewalk

Thank you Steve! Will Public Works accept the funding?

From: Kurowsky, Steve M. <steve kurowsky@louisvilleky.gov>

Sent: Thursday, November 18, 2021 11:38 AM

To: Luckett, Daniel R <Daniel Luckett@louisvilleky.gov>

Cc: Brown, Jeffrey E <Jeffrey. Brown@louisvilleky.gov>; Hughes, Susan <Susan Hughes@louisvilleky.gov>

Subject: RE: Sidewalk

District 15 is appropriating funding for the study of a new sidewalk along the eastern side of Manslick Road (from
Bluegrass Ave. to Gagel Ave.). The Preliminary Engineering Study will yield all potential costs (Final Design, R/W,
Utility Impacts and Construction) involved into moving this project forward in the future. The study will involve a
topographical and boundary survey as well as running a proposed sidewalk template through the project corridor in
order to ascertain as many critical design elements as possibie.
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From: Luckett, Daniel R <Daniel Luckett@louisvilleky.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, November 17, 2021 9:54 AM

To: Kurowsky, Steve M. <steve kurowsky@louisvilleky.gov>

Cc: Brown, Jeffrey E <Jeffrey. Brown@louisvilleky.gov>; Hughes, Susan <Susan.Hughes@louisvilleky.gov>

Subject: RE: Sidewalk

Good morning Steve and Jeff!

Sorry for the delay however after discussing this with the Councilman on several occasions now and meeting with
other groups we DO want to do the Phase 1 Study. You said the cost will be $25,000. We will start the appropriation

soon. Will Public Works accept the funds?

Steve, can you give me short “blurb” we can use in the description part of the CIF application to quickly describe what
we are appropriating for? | know below basically explains it however a short compack explanation would help ion the

paper work. Thank you!

From: Kurowsky, Steve M. <steve kurowsky@louisvilleky.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, October 19, 2021 5:25 PM

To: Luckett, Daniel R <Daniel.Luckett@louisvilleky.gov>

Cc: Brown, Jeffrey E <Jeffrey. Brown@louisvilleky.gov>
Subject: RE: Sidewalk

Dan,

The project looks favorable per possibly applying for federal funding in the future. In order to do so, we would need
some accurate cost estimates. | drove through here yesterday and noticed that this would not be an easy straight
forward new sidewalk project. For starters, Manslick Road is a KYTC maintained roadway and any new project would
have to be approved by District 5. | got a price from our engineering consultant for conducting a Phase 1 Study
(Preliminary Engineering Study). Because of the perceived difficult nature of the project, | asked to them provide a
“ramped-up” Phase 1 Study. That cost would be $25,000. This study would yield all the potential costs associated
with new infrastructure projects (Final Design, R/W, Utility Impacts and Construction). With these “Costs” in hand, we
can then go apply for federal funding where the local costs would only be 20% of the total bill. The one problem with
receiving federal funds is that it would take many, many years to complete the project.

If you would like to discuss more in depth, please feel free to contact me anytime.
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From: Luckett, Daniel R <Daniel. Lucketi@louisvilleky.gov>

Sent: Friday, October 15, 2021 2:45 PM

To: Kurowsky, Steve M. <steve kurowsky@louisvilleky.gov>

Cc: Brown, Jeffrey E <Jeffrey. Brown@louisvilleky.gov>; Allen, Craig L <Craig Allen@louisvilleky.gov>

Subject: Sidewalk

Hi Sir!

Dan Luckett Jr here from District 15. | am emailing you to start a conversation about sidewalks along Manslick Rd.
There is a development going in at 4801 Manslick Rd. (Mill Creek Development - Manslick Rd & Bluegrass Ave) The
developer is the Marion Group. A group of us have started conversations with them. Yes, they will construct sidewalks
to the end of their property on Manslick Rd. (Bluegrass Ave as well) What our group’s question is can sidewalks
extend from there on down to Gagel Ave if possible? This would be on the east side running south. | know this is a
State Rd. | also know there are ROW/easement issues. My question right now is.....would this be possible?

This is an affordable housing project. With that, realistically there will be many walkers from this apariment complex
to food sources being currently built at Manslick and Gagel. The need is huge!!! If no sidewalks there will be walkers
getting off the developers sidewalk and either walk in an incredibly busy, hazardous Manslick Rd or right along it at a
very dangerous curve. State Representative has had some preliminary talks with the State Transportation Department

just to broach the subject.

So, just let me know your thoughts and general opinion. We are a long way away from any decisions but we are
trying to get ahead of the game and gather information. As always | know this might all come down to $money. Let's
talk possibilities first. Thank you Sir and | look forward to hearing your thoughts. Take care!

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by
the recipient and others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any
disclosure, copying, distribution or taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly

prohibited and may be unlawful.

Hughes, Susan <Susan.Hughes@louisvilleky.gov> Mon, Nov 22, 2021 at 9:48 PM

To: "swhughes11@gmail.com" <swhughes11@gmail.com>

From: Luckett, Daniel R <Daniel Lucketi@louisvilleky.gov>

Sent: Thursday, November 18, 2021 12:21 PM

To: Kurowsky, Steve M. <sieve kurowsky@louisvilleky.gov>

Cec: Brown, Jeffrey E <Jeffrey. Brown@louisvilleky.gov>; Hughes, Susan <Susan Hughes@louisvilleky.gov>

Subject: RE: Sidewalk

Thank you alll
[Quoted text hidden]
[Quoted text hidden]
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Hughes, Susan <Susan.Hughes@louisvilleky.gov> Mon, Nov 22, 2021 at 9:52 PM

To: "swhughes11@gmail.com" <swhughes11@gmail.com>

From: Kurowsky, Steve M. <steve kurowsky@louisvilleky.gov>

Sent: Monday, November 22, 2021 9:47 AM
To: Hughes, Susan <Susan.Hughes@louisvilleky.gov>; Luckett, Daniel R <Daniel.Luckett@louisvilleky.gov>

Cc: Brown, Jeffrey E <Jeffrey. Brown@louisvilleky.gov>
Subject: RE: Sidewalk

District 15 is appropriating funding ($25,000) for the study of a new sidewalk along the eastern side of Manslick Road
(from Bluegrass Ave. to Gagel Ave.). The Preliminary Engineering Study will yield all potential costs (Final Design,
R/W, Utility Impacts and Construction) involved into moving this project forward in the future. The study will involve a
topographical and boundary survey as well as running a proposed sidewalk template through the project corridor in
order to ascertain as many critical design elements as possible. '

Public Works (Steve Kurowsky) will accept the funding.

From: Hughes, Susan <Susan.Hughes@louisvilleky gov>

Sent: Friday, November 19, 2021 2:19 PM
To: Luckett, Daniel R <Daniel. Luckett@louisvilleky gov>; Kurowsky, Steve M. <steve kurowsky@louisvilleky.gov>

Cc: Brown, Jeffrey E <Jeffrey. Brown@louisvilleky.gov>
Subject: Re: Sidewalk

Thank you Steve but could you state you will accept $25,000 . They require an amount in the documents. Thank you

Get Outlook for i0S
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